
From: Sawyer, Mark 
Sent: 16 June 2017 11:05 
To: 'Judith Pama' 
Subject: FW: SCG - Grenfell Fire 15 June 
Attachments: SCG Agenda 1100 16 June2017.pdf 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Original Message 
From: Matt.Hogan@london-Fire.gov.uk [Matt.Hogan(g),london-Fire.gov.uk] 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 09:08 A M G M T Standard Time 
T o : ! L F B LRG I 
Subj ect: M r S C G - ^ ^ f e i l F ^ T6 June 

To: Grenfell Tower Fire Incident List 
Dear Colleagues, 
Further to my previous email, the timing of the next SCG has been confirmed as 11:00 today. The agenda is attached. 
To assist the smooth-running of the SCG, all agencies are requested to provide, by 10:00. a brief update on their 
situation to | L F B L R G : 
Kind regards. 
Matt 

London Resilience Managerj LONDON RESILIENCE 

E: matt.hogan@london-fire.gov.uk 

PREPARING FOR EMERGENCIES MM 

From: HOGAN, MATT 
Sent: 16 June 2017 08:33 
To:i LFB LRG 
Subject: SCG - G7enfell Fire 16 June 
Importance: High 
To: Grenfell Tower Fire Distribution List 
Dear Colleagues, 
Please be advised that the planned SCG is likely to take place earlier in response to building tensions. 
We will confirm timings and agenda as soon as we can, but dial in details will be as follows: 

Please continue to provide updates on open actions (latest tracker attached) tq L F B L R G j as they 
are completed. 
Kind regards. 
Matt 
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London Resilience Manager] LONDON RESILIENCE 

E: matt.hogan@london-fire.gov.uk 

LONDON RESILIENCE 

OOEXDOO 
PR?PAR Sr . FOR FMFRGENC FS 

From: BRADY, TOM 
Sent: 15 June 2017 17:53 
Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: OFFICIAL: Minutes of SCG held 19:30 14 June 
To: Grenfell incident distribution list 
Dear Colleagues, 
Please find attached the minutes from the 11:00 SCG and the latest action tracker in relation to the fire at Grenfell 
Tower Block, North Kensington. 
The next SCG meeting is anticipated to be at 11:00 tomorrow at MPS Special Operations Room, Lambeth / via 
teleconference. Agenda to follow. 
Action: A l l to provide update on actions by 10:00 16th June to LRG:i L F B L R G 
Kind Regards, 
Tom Brady 
London Resilience Duty Manager 
Tom.Brady@london-fire. gov.uk 

Email disclaimer 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 
Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-fire. gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer 
For fire safety advice please go to london-fire.gov.uk/Y ourSafetv 
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